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Editor’s Note: On Christmas Eve, the Old Stone Church held its Candlelight Service. Hazel King provided me with some information on the church. This is a history written by Mrs. Maude Edwards, of the building and its use in its early years. Though Hazel doesn’t know exactly when it was written, she guesses it could have been the 1940s. 

***
The “South Reading Meeting House Association” was formed as a voluntary association at a meeting in the Stone Schoolhouse on April 6, 1844, for the purpose of building and maintaining a church. The land was given by Louis Robinson and Rufus Buck. The structure was fifty-four feet by forty-four feet with walls of stone quarried locally and erected substantially according to the plans of Washington Keyes. John Adams, and Clark Wardner are said to have been the stone masons. The pews were sold by auction on December 26, 1844. the church was completed and dedicated on July 22, 1845, with the Reverend C. A. Tilletson, a Universalist minister, delivering the sermon. The cost of erecting the church amounted to about twelve hundred dollars. 

In the beginning, it was used as a Union Church, each denomination allotted a certain number of Sundays for their use during the year. The Methodists and the Spiritualists were the two strongest denominations. Achsa Sprague of Plymouth, a Spiritualist preacher, delivered her first discourse here on July 16, 1854. Not only the Church, but the grounds about the church as well, were crowded and the doors and windows were left open so that all might hear. In 1893, the Methodists took full charge and since then the Meeting House has been occupied mostly by them. 

In 1919, Bishop Hughes of Boston spoke at the seventy-fifth anniversary celebration and the building and surrounding grounds were once more crowded. The last resident minister was the Reverend G. H. Bolster in 1901-1902. Since then, the Church has been yoked to the parish of Perksinsville and Brownsville. This Church is now a chapel of the Brownsville Methodist Church. 

Mrs. Maude Edwards 

The Old Stone Church is no longer a chapel to the Brownsville Methodist Church. Today, it is only used on holy days, weddings, memorial services, and funerals. 
